‘ Deer E-. Freeicdent,

J would like to corcunicete eoxe 1hou5h1e end coneide-
retione in continuetion of the corresponédence beiween use
end specificzlly vith & view to our forthooming personel
peeting. .

1 gesume thet both of_us teke ihis :eeting very seriously
end ere thoroughly preparing for it. The range of problemr which
we ETe to digcuas hees been fnirly clearly recognized. They rival
eech other in their importance.

Sure, the distinctions between our two countries are not
rinor end our epproaches to a number of mattere of principle
ere different. That is true. But at the same time the reclity
is such thet our netions have to coexist whether we like e:clL
other or not. If things ever come to & military collieior
thet would enteil cetaetrophe for our countries, for the
world &e & whole. Judging by what you have said, ¥Kr, Preeiccnt,
you elso sccept the impermissibility of military collieion
between the USSR &nd the USA.

Since thet is s0, in other words, if preventing nuclear
war, removing military threat is our mutual and, for thst
metter dorinent interest, it ie ixperstive, we believe, to
use it s the main lever which cen help to bring cardinsal
changes into the neture of the relationship between our

netione, to meke it constructive, steble and thus contribute

Eis Excellency

honelc hesgan

President of the United
Stetes of fnerics




to the deproverent of the world eituvetiorn inp geperal. It 1w

‘.khir cepirel cozporent of our reletiones thet ehould te put

10 work in the perioé left before the Kovember meeting, guring

itbe purmit itrelf end afterwerde.

There, we ere convinced, lie coneiderable opportunities.
Xy reeting with you mey ecrve &5 & potent catelyet for their
regligation. Ae it eeems, we could indeed resch & clear rutusl
understending on the imperciesidility of nuclear war, on the
fsct thet there could be no winnerg in such war, we could
resolutely spesk out egeinet seeking & military superiority,
egainet attempts to infringe upon the legitimate security
interests of the other 'side.

At the pame time we ere convinced thet & mutusl under-
etanding of thie kind should be orgenicelly complemented by
clearly.expressed intentione of the eidee to teke ections of
meteriel neture in terms of the limitetion and reduction of
wespons, of terminating the arms rece on Earth end preventing
it in space.

It 1e such an understending thet would be an expreesion
of the determinetion of the sides to sct in the direction of
removing the military threst. Given en egreement on thise
centrel issue it would be eseier for us, I think, to find
mutuel understending snd eolutione of other problems.

¥het epecific meesures should get priorities? Keturally
thoee releting to the solution of the complex of gquestions
concerning nucleer &nd spsce erme., An egreement on non-
riliterieeiior of spece ie the orly roed to very raticel

reductione of nuclesr srms. We fevour to follor this roed




. whiewervingly ené e-e determined to meerch for mutuvelly scceptieble
polutione., I think thet in this field both eides ehould s&ct
epergeticelly without poetponing decieiope. I would like to
count upon heving obteined eome poeitive resulie by the time
of our meeting vith you.

In connection with certein provisions conteined in your letts
of the 27th of July I would note thet our sttitude to the
Americen progrexme of the development of eirike spece wespons
end & lerge-scele anti-ballistic miseile system we have rmade
explicit on several occasions. That opinion ie besed not on
emotions or personal biases but on facts &nd realistic mesess-
mente. 1 would stress once sgain--the implexentation of thie
progremme would not solve the problem of nuclear &rms, it will
only sggrevete it end &t that with most negetive consequences
for thé whole process of the limitation and reduction of nuclear
ETIE.

On the other hand, quite & lot could be done through
perallel or joint efforts of our countriee in order to elow
dovn &nd bring to & haslt the erms rece ebove &1l in its mein,

nucleer field. It is indeed for this and no other purpose thet

we mede & number of uniletersl steps of practicel nature.

E¥r. President, both you end I understend perfectly well
the importence of conducting nuclear explosions from the point
of viex of the effectiveness of exieting nuclesr weapone &and
the development of their new types. Consequently the terminestio
of nucleer tests would act in the oppoeite direction. Thie It

vhet we were guided@ by in nmeking cur CGecisicL 1C EIOp &LY




. pucleer exploeione ené eppeeling to the USA to Joir ve ip tLie,

Lookr et the retter unbiesedly. Fow it ig quite cleer thet st
the present level of puclesr erce our couniries possees, &
rutuel terminstion of nuclesr teete would not hurt the pecurity
of either of ther.

Therefore if there is & true intention to xove to balting
the erme rece, then the mutuel morstorium cannot raise objectione
while the benefit it bringes could be grest. But the continustion
of nuclear teete--though in the presence of eomebody's observere
would be nothing else but the same arms race. The US 5till has
time to take the right decision. Imagine how much it would mean.
And not only for Soviet-American relstions.

However the morstorium on nuclear tests is, of course, not
yet & radical golution to the problem of preventing nuclear wer.

For thsat it ie necessery to solve the whole complex of
interreleted metiers which are the subject of the talke between
our delegetione in Geneve.

It is quite obvious that in the finsl run the outcome of
these telke will decieively determine whether we shall seucceed
in stopping the erme race, eolving the taek of elimineting
pucleer wespone as such., Regrettaebly the eiste of effeirs et
the Geneve telks gives rise to serious slerm.

%e heve thoroughly and from every point etudied once agai
whet could be done there. And I went to propose to you the
following formula: the two eides egree to ben completely strike
eoree wEgsOny £nd Yo reduce reellN ¥ecicel Iy, EET, Yy S0 pecoert

their relevent rucleer ercs.,




In other worée, we propoee & precticel eolution of the
teske which were egreed upon ae objectives of the Geneve
pegotietion--not only would the puclesr arme rece be termirneted,
but eleo dreeticelly reduced would be the level of nuclear
countervelence, end st the seme time an erms race in space would
be prevented. Ae & result the stretegic etebility would be
strengthened multifold, xutual confidence would grow signifi-
cantly.Such & step by the USSR and the USL would be, I believe,
en incentive for other powers posseesing nuclear arms to
perticipate in nuclear disermament, which you pointed out ae
important in one of your letters.

¥e view things reelistically and realise thet such a

redicael solution would require time and efforts. Konetheless

we are convinced that this problem can be solved. For this,

firet of 211, & coincidence in principle of politicel epproachee
ie needed, And, second, given such & coincidence, it is impor-
tant to sgree on practicel meesuree which facilitate the
echievement of these goele, including & halt in the development
of strike spece wespone and & freeze on nuclear &rsenals &t
their present quentitative levele with & prohibition of the
development of new kinds and types of nucleer wespone.

AMlongeside with that mejor practicel messures to be taken
could include: making non-operetionel and dismentling of an
ggreed number of stretegic wespons of the sides as well ee the
mutuel underteking to refrein from the deployment of eny
nucleer weapone in the countries which &re now pucleer-free,
end pot to increesse the stock of nucleer wespong snd not to

replece them by new ones in the couniriee where such weeponse

ere deployed.




Feturslly, the igpue of pediur-renge puclesT vweepone IT
. Purope elec requiree pclution. I would like to ecpbeeige once

ecein:the Soviet Union fevoure ite redicel eolution wherebdy,
e we proposed in Geneva, the USSR would retein Iin the Puropesn
rone pot xore weapons of thie type, counting the werheeds, iban
Britein and Frence heave.

Our delegetion at the Geneva negotietion hee due instruc-
tions, end it intende to present in the nesrest future our

specific proposals on this whole range of issues and to give

exheuetive clarifications. ¥e count on the poeitive reaction

of the Americen side and hope that it will be possible to reach
certein results alreedy at the present round of talks.
¥eaningful practicel steps could &nd should be teken in
the field of confidence-building and militery messures aimed &t
easing tensions. I have in mind, in particular, that our two
countriee together with other participants of the Stockholm
Conference should meke & meximum effort to turn the work of
the Conference to & successful completion. Such an opportunity,
as 1t seems, has now emerged. I would like to repeat whet hes
glreedy been esid by our Minister of Foreign Affairs to the US
Secretary of State--we ere in favour of making the subject
retter of the Stockholm Conference &n ssset a2t our meeting with
you.
It lergely depends on our two countries if an impetus
ie given to the Vienns telke. During the meeting in Kelsinki th

Secretery of Siste promised thet the American eide would once

Soviet end Americen troops in Centrel Furope. &s we heve




proposed, 1 an sure tbet Fuch an gegreement would Keke &
cevoureble icyect op the developnent of the ell-ITuropeen
procese &t well. I see no rescone why 1t snoulé not be in tbe
intereeis of the USA.

Propoeing prectical measuree of erms limitstion and
diesrmement we, of course, heve in mind thet they should be
ecconpenied by relevent sgreed verificetion proceduree. In
some ceses it would be nstional technical mesns, in other
cesee, when it is reslly neceesery, they could be used in
conjunction with bilateral and internetional procedures.
¥e would liaten.vith interest to the proposals of the Americen
gide on this score. The mein thing is for both sides to be
ready to act in constructive direction in order to build up
useful basis, including, if possible, the one for the summit
meeting.

¥r. Preeident, for obvious ressone 1 payed perticular
ettention to centrsl issues facing our countries, But of course
we do mot belittle the importence of regionel problems and
biletersl matters. I assume that these questione will be
thoroughly diecussed by E.A.Sheverdnedse and G.Shultz with
e view to bringing closer our poeitions &nd, better etill,
finding wherever possible practicel solutione.

¥e hope thet in the course of the meetlings which our
Yinieter of Foreign Affeirs will heve with you and the
Secretary of Stete, ee well as through active work &t the
Geneve telks, in Stockholm, in Vienna, by exchanges in

aiplozeiic CLELLELE 31 wilil Le pussille in ilLs tipe Jedd

tefore our meeting with you to ettein such & situetion thet

the meeting will be reelly productive.




%e believe thet the outcome of thie preperetory work ee

‘ve]l ee the rerulte of our diecueeione with you &t the keeting

4tpelf could be uncorporeted in the relevent Joint cocument.
If you egree, it would be worthwhile, I think, to &ek our

¥inieters to figure out howx the work over such finel document
could be best organired.

Sincerely youre,

¥ .GORBACHEV

12 September 1985




